
 

 

 
  

 

 

DATE: June 7, 2023 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 31-2022-2023 General Liability Coverage and 

Workers’ Compensation for Volunteer Personnel 
 

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer 

  
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve Resolution No. 31-2022-2023 General Liability Coverage and Workers’ Compensation 

for Volunteer Personnel 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

California Labor Code Section 3363.5 authorizes an individual District to adopt a resolution of 

the governing board to deem volunteers be an employee of the District for purposes of this 

division and thus be covered under workers’ compensation benefits in the event of an injury. 

This resolution extends District workers’ compensation and general liability insurance coverage 

to individuals who directly volunteer to provide services in the District, and whose volunteered 

services are accepted in accordance with District regulations and policy. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A 

 

PREPARED BY:  Laura Rowe for Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business 

Officer 

 

Attachment: Resolution 


